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-
From:- (PPD) ~usss.dhs .gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 14, 2021 9:47:54 PM 

To: DAVID CHO (PPD) - @usss.dhs. (PPD) 

@usss.dhs.goV> 

Subject: Fwd: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

FYSA 

From: {PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 9:12 PM 

To: (PPD); M ICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Cla im for Loss or Damage to Persona l Property 

Gentlemen, 

Apologies for not replying sooner. It's been j ust over 4 months since the underlying incident re: t he 

damage to my coat occurred. After some deep t hought and ref lection, I don't believe the USSS 

should be responsible for the damage to my coat as the cause was not under their control. To be 

compensated in this manner would essentially have t he cost borne by the tax payer and this would 

be unjust. 

As I read in the email cha in below, t his incident should be treated as a "tort claim". I believe this is 

accurate and as such, t he responsibilit y for compensation should lie wit h the party responsible for 

the wrong doing (i.e. tort), and t hat of course would be t he dog owner/s. 

Therefore, I'd like to formally w ithdrawal my claim for the 3361. I wit hheld completing the 3881 sent 

by SAIC Centrella for t his reason as well. 

Thank You. 

From:- (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 14, 2021 7:06PM 

To: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) usss.dhs.gov>; 

usss.dhs.gov> 

(PPD) 



USSS-0361
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Subject: Re: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Thanks Mike! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 

Sent: Wednesday, Ju ly 14, 20216:59:59 PM 

(PPD) ~usss.dhs.goV>; (PPD) 

Subject: Fwd: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Gentlemen, 

See below, this should be getting processed tomorrow. Please let me know if this continues to 
be an issue. 

Thanks - M ike 

Michael R. Centrella 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Chief Financial Officer 
U.S. Secret Service 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

From:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.goV> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:22:10 PM 

(FMD) 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

recent travel payment(s) went through successfully (bank account ending in 

One of them was just processed in July, so I believe his profi le is good to go in Oracle. If 

you don't mind, please go ahead and process the payment. Sorry for the delay response. Thank you, -
v/r, .. 



 
Very Respectfully,
 

United States Secret Service
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Financial Management Division
Travel, Post Audit & Certification Branch
Desk: 202
Cell: 202-
Email: usss.dhs.gov
 

From:  (FMD) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 3:27 PM
To:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>; MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO)
< usss.dhs.gov>;  (CFO) < USSS.DHS.GOV>
Cc:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD)
< usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property
 
Good Afternoon 
 
Just following up, have we been able to confirm the account information?
 
Thank you,
 

Financial Management Analyst - Financial Payment’s Branch
Financial Management Division
United States Secret Service
Office: 202  
Email: usss.dhs.gov
 

 

From:  (FMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 1:37 PM
To: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) < usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD)
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

Thank you, sir. FMD w ill process the reimbursement as soon as the banking info is conf irmed. Thanks 

aga in ! 

v/r, .. 
Very Respectfully, 

-United States Secret Service 

Office of t he Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Management Div ision 

Travel, Post Audit & Certification Branch 

Desk: 

Cell : 2 

Email: 

From: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 20211:34 PM 

To: (FMD) 

Subject: Re: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

I sent the 3881 to the employee to complete 

Michael R. Centrella 
Special Agent in Charge 
Office of Chief Financial Officer 
U.S. Secret Service 

Office) 

(CFO) 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 



Good Afternoon 
 
Thank you. We previously we have had employees who updated their banking information. So when
we process the payment it went to their old account. Once this happen it becomes a little difficult to
retrieve the funds. We have been trying to make it general practice to make sure that ACH
information is current. However, if employees information is current I can process what we have in
TOPS.
 
Thank you,
 

Financial Management Analyst - Financial Payment’s Branch
Financial Management Division
United States Secret Service
Office: 202  
Email: usss.dhs.gov
 

 

From:  (FMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:35 AM
To:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>;  (CFO)
< USSS.DHS.GOV>
Cc:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>; MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO)
< usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>; 

 (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property
 
Hello 
 
Hope all is well. Please let me know if the SSF3881 is required. I think SA  profile
( ) is set up correctly in Oracle as his recent travel voucher was paid on
7/9/2021 without any issue. Maybe I am missing something here, so just let me know. Thank you so
much for looking into this!
 
v/r,

 
 
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
Cell: 202
Email: usss.dhs.gov
 

From: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:14 AM
To:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD)
< usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>; 

 (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Cc:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property
 
So the SSF 3881 has to be filled out by the employee to get reimbursed?
 

From:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:09 AM
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
 
Good Morning Michael,
 
Yes, we received the claim yesterday afternoon. Can you please complete SSF3881 form and return
to us.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2021 11:06 AM
To:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD)
< usss.dhs.gov>;  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>;

 (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Cc:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov>
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property
 
Any updates on this?
 

From:  (FMD) < usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 2:02 PM
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
 
+  to see if he can assist with the $371 reimbursement
 
More to come. Thank you for the email!
 
v/r,

 
 
Very Respectfully,
 

United States Secret Service
Office of the Chief Financial Officer
Financial Management Division
Travel, Post Audit & Certification Branch
Desk: 202-
Cell: 202-
Email: usss.dhs.gov
 

From: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 1:43 PM
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Subject: FW: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Do you have any updates I can provide back on when this will be paid out? 

Thanks - Mike 

From:- (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 20211:20 PM 

To: MICHAEL CENTRELLA (CFO) 

Subject: FW: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Thanks Mike 

From: (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 20211:16 PM 

To:- (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Most recent correspondence from FMD below. 

-Supervisory Program Manager - Administration 

Presidential Protective Division (PPD) 

PPD Employee Resource Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 

Desk: 

Cell: 

From:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 9, 20214:02 PM 

(FMD) 

(PPD) 
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Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Hi .. 

Good afternoon! Please stand by. I w ill find out. Thank you . 

===break break=== 

Good afternoon! Sorry for putting you in t he spot. I asked the payments team for assistance on this 

damage reimbursement in the amount of $371 to SA- (see attached supporting 

documentation) . I haven't received any confirmation of payment completion or questions about t his 

claim f rom the payments team. LEG already approved t he reimbursement, and Ms.- also 

approved t he reimbursement of $371. If you don't mind, would you please ask t he payments team 

for assistance if t he payment has not been processed yet? We can probably treat t his as a tort 

claim ... Thank you always ! 

v/r, .. 
Very Respectfully, 

-United States Secret Service 

Office of t he Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Management Division 

Travel, Post Audit & Certif ication Branch 

Desk: 

Cell : 2 

Email : 

From: (PPD) 

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 3:34 PM 

To:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs .gov> 
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good afternoon - was t his claim paid out? Thank you! .. 
-



USSS-0369

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

PPD Administration 

PPD Employee Resource Page 

Cell: 202-

From:- (FM D) ~usss dhs gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 3:58 PM 

(PPD) 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good afternoon .. 

Sorry for t he delay. If you don't mind, let me ask t he Payments team to see where are we at w ith t he 

reimbursement. Please stand by. Thank you. 

===break break=== 

Hello Payments Team, 

Can you please help with t his. PPD submitted a SSF 3361, Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to 

Personal Property, for SA- who is claiming the damage for his overcoat while he was on 

official duty at the White House. He has claimed $371 for t he damage, and LEG reviewed and 

approved the payment. Also, Ms.- aut horized the payment. Do you think you can help with 

this payment/reimbursement quickly if it has not been processed already. Please let us know. Thank 

you very much. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 1:29 PM 
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To:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good afternoon .. 

Just following up on the- reimbursement - is that all set and completed? 

Thank you, .. 
-Supervisory Program Manager - Administration 

Presidential Prot ective Division (PPD) 

PPD Employee Resource Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 

Desk: 

Cell : 

From: (PPD) 

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 9:53AM 

To:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good morning ... 

Can you confirm if Mr.- reimbursement has been paid out? 

Thank you, .. 
-Supervisory Program Manager- Administration 

Presidential Protective Division (PPD) 

PPD Admin Ops Home Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 
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Desk: 

Cell: 

From: (PPD) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2021 8:40AM 

To: (LEG} ~usss.dhs.gov>;- (FMD) ~usss dhs goy> 
Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good morning, 

Mr.- has revised his 3361 (attached). 

PPD Management requests expedited processing and payment for Mr. - Please let me know 
if there are any concerns. 

Thank you, -
-Supervisory Program Manager - Administration 
Presidential Prot ective Division (PPD) 

PPD Admin Ops Home Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 

Desk: 
Cell: 

From:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 7, 202110:46 AM 

(LEG} 



USSS-0372

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

(FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE : PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Thank you for your quick response, Ill' I would have to askllll'(cc'd) to obtain more details and 

fix on t he form. Thanks everyone! 

v/r, 

Ill' 

Very Respectfully, 

-United States Secret Service 

Office of t he Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Management Division 

Travel, Post Audit & Certif ication Branch 

Desk: 

Cell : 2 

Email : 

(LEG) 

(LEG) ~usss dhs gov>; 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

.. 
(LEG) 

(LEG) ~usss.dhs.gov>; 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good morning .. 



USSS-0373

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Regards, .. 

Subject: RE: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Hello LEG team, 

Good morning! My name is- and I am with FMD. I am emailing you because I need some 

guidance/approval from you. I have received the attached SSF 3361 for t he employee claim 

reimbursement request of the tear in one of the PPD agents' jackets from a dog bite while on official 

duty. Amount of the claim is $371.00. Also, DSAIC- signed off t he SSF 3361 for this claim 

reimbursement. 

According to attached FMD-06(07), claims for damage to or loss of personal property, FMD wil l 

process the claim, but we should consult with LEG for f inal review and approval of t he claim. I 

believe Ms.- and Ms.llllusually send tort claims to FMD, and I t hought the SSF 3361 claim 

should be t reated in a similar fashion. Question: can we have your final review/approval on the 

subject SSF 3361 claim so t hat we can move forward with the reimbursement/payment process? 

Please let me know if you have any questions/concerns. I will stand by. Thank you very much for 

your help! 

v/r, 



USSS-0374
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

Good afternoon, 

I'm following up on this; who is the right POC to send 3361s? 

Thank you, .. 
-Supervisory Program Manager- Administration 

Presidential Protective Division (PPD) 

PPD Admin Ops Home Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 

Desk: 

Cell: 

From: (FMD) 

Sent: Tuesday, April27, 20213:17 PM 

To:- (FMD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
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Cc: (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: FW: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Importance: High 

Hello-

See attached SSF 33~oyee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal 
Property form for SA - What are the steps for processing and 
payment? 

Regards, 

anagement Specialist, Post Audit Section 
Financial Management Division 
U.S. Secret Service 

(FMD) 

Subject: FW: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Importance: High 

Hello-

Does your team process the SSF 3361 Civilian Employee Claim for Loss or Damage 
to Personal Property forms for reimbursement? 

Regards, 

nanc1 nagement Specialist, Post Audit Section 
Financial Management Division 
U.S. Secret Service 

From: (PPD) ~usss.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 12:44 PM 

To: (FMD) 

Cc: (PPD) (PPD) 
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~usss.dhs.gov> 
Subject: PPD Employee Claim for Loss or Damage to Personal Property 

Good afternoon Ms. 

Please see attached for Mr. - SSF 3361, as well as two statements from disinterested parties 
saying that the coat could not be repaired. 

The replacement cost ($371} is the lowest estimate found after extensive research. 

If you need any additional informat ion, I have CCed Mr.- and his supervisor. 

Thank you, .. 
-Supervisory Program Manager- Administration 

Presidential Protective Division (PPD) 

PPD Admin Ops Home Page 

Admin Office Main Line: 202-757-1212 

Desk: 
Cell : 




